TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Single Source/Emergency Purchases
DATE: August 28, 2012

Please request approval from the Board for the following single source
purchases for the month of August, 2012.

SS1303 Apple, Inc $19,750.00

Mary Ann Plasencia wishes to purchase Apple power adapters for the student
computers. As identified by ITS for the state of MS - EPL, and confirmed by
vendors asked to quote, Apple Inc. is the sole source available to public
education for purchasing any Apple equipment. Apple Inc. is the sole
supplier of these products. Items were quoted by Adam Pirttima, of Apple Inc.

SS1304 Apple, Inc $21,599.00

Anna Guntharp wishes to purchase Apple Mac Learning Lab 20 MacBook Air.
Apple, Inc is the sole source provider of these products. Items were quoted by
Adam Pirttima, of Apple, Inc. The MacBook Learning Lab’s purchase will be
funded by a grant from the Carpenter Foundation.

SS1305 SmartSchool Systems, LLC $ 20,000.00

Crystal Wilson at Milam School wishes to purchase Smart Scopes for their 6th
grade classrooms. SmartSchool Systems, LLC is the sole source provider of
this product. Items were quoted by David Walling, of SmartSchool Systems.
The Smart Scopes will be funded by a grant from the Carpenter Foundation.



